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Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 10:25 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SUREY- SFC9963)

Attachments: 15102018102027 pdf

Our Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/021023

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

Please see attached and proceed with the pre-repair survey.

Aside - M/s Bonnie Kwok LLC
Attn:June- Please update our address as indicated in the email.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



15-10-18;10:09 ; LONPAC INS :

u | BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Straat Tel ; (65) 6536 6026
#0012 People’s Park Centra Fax: (B5) 6536 2279
Singapore 058358 Mol for 3mrvice of gour dotuments]
GST Reg. No. 2002008472 _ prmrrem
P i _ ] ke,

Your Vehicle: 8JS 5347 Z (3™ Party Vehicle)
Our Vehicle: SFC 9969 J

15 October 2018

M/s LonPac Insurance Bhd By Fax 6296 3767 Only
101 Thomson Road

#18-01 United Square

Singapore 3075591

Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFC 9969 J & SJS 5347 Z ON 12 OCTOBER 2018

We refer tr.';.fr the above matter.

We hereby give you 2 days’ notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle SFC
- 9969 J at M/s Motor Intel Automo Pte Ltd,, No. 13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-20 Bartley

Biz Centre Singapore 417807,

I: Please contact Mr. Wilson at 88383318 or Mr. Daniel at 93858911,

1/



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ionpac.com>
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 12:20 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SUREY- SFC9969)

Attachments: 15102018102027 pdf

Dear Catherine,

Please proceed.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 10:25 AM
To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com'

Cc: 'mt_claim@Ilonpac.com'

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SUREY- SFC9969]

Our Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/021023
Dear Catherine/Nivitha,
Please see attached and proceed with the pre-repair survey,

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
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>Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Crwner |1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Ma.;

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Yearsh:

QP Paid;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount;

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 15 Oct 2018

PARFICOF Rehata Frning

Singapore NRIC
66176

SFCT967)

Mo

150¢ct 2014
MERCEDES BENZ

A4S AMG AMATIC (R17 BI)

White
2013
1339B0B00O01625

WDD17605221157472

263.0 kW (355 bhp)
54931800

(3 Mar 2014

03 Mar 2014

2

$61,04600

Yes
02 Mar 2024
$45,784.00

02 Mar 2024

E - Open Category
10

$79,000.00
£42,332.00
$88,115.00

MRS /YT 8. 0oV. 50/ I/ VIV aCT OV ENgUIre REDaTBBY FU DICHBTOFRLBragINpUL rE UL | UM _ILSEUSUSUUS | |

Lin



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubs industrial Park, Singapora 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. No: 189607108R GST Reg, No, 10-0607108-R Page No.1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref CS3LPC 1801861 8/Uvd 352

300 BEACH ROAD Date:  25-10-2018 N"Hlmlmﬂm‘m
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. 5J5 63472 Veh. Inspected SFC 9969
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. 18181 8NPOS021023 Excess :S.; 0.0
Assign From  GERALD FOH Assign Date 151012018
o Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ A45 (A} C.C 1991
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. WDD 1760522157472 Colour GREY | WHITE
Odometer 55379 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/30ZR20 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/30ZR20 CONTINENTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[235/30ZR20 CONTINENTAL & mm
LiH Rear Tyre |235/30ZR20 CONTINENTAL B mm
4, Description of Damagn
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT OS5 PORTION e = \- I:a
. General Information
Accident Date  12/10/2018 [Inspect Date / Time 15/10/2018 { 12:57 PM )
Survey held at MOTOR INTEL AUTOMO PTE LTD
13 KAK| BUKIT ROAD 4 & BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE #01-20 SINGAPORE 147807
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRARHS

Inspected By

(A

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18018618/Uvd3s2

L

K.K.LAL CPT{RET)

BEng[Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consuftant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

CESCLAMER OF LERBILITY TO THRD PARTIES.- Thai Rego i made dolaly for e uie and banelil of tha Clanl named on the Il page of this Report.

i s by o re s o0 S DR wikats ooy el b6 Comtact of Lo, i pled 1o
replying on thie Repart, in whole or in part, dest £o af e or har own nsk,




